

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 30, 1955

Mr. C. L. Overmier
414 Veranda NW
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: C. L. Overmier & W. L. Cacy
#1 Cacy
SENE Sec. 23-T6N-R5E
TORRANCE COUNTY

Dear Sir:

The captioned well to the best of my knowledge has been shut down for about five weeks. I have as yet received no request for permission to temporarily abandon or suspend operations so that I do not know what seems to be your delay. Please advise me by return mail what your intentions are on this well.

Very truly yours

EAC
E. A. CHAVEZ
Oil & Gas Inspector Dist. #4

EAC/ga

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Dear Sir:

Yours of the 11th inst. is received and the Commission is very interested in the information you have furnished.

For the purpose of the Commission's study, it is necessary to have a complete record of the production of the well in question for the past year.

Very truly,
Yours,
The Commission

The Commission will be glad to have a copy of the record of the production of the well in question for the past year. It is necessary to have a complete record of the production of the well in question for the past year. It is necessary to have a complete record of the production of the well in question for the past year.

Very truly,
Yours,
The Commission

Very truly,
Yours,
The Commission